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Stivala Ruth

From: Stephania Aquilina | RMX Ltd <admin@rmxltd.eu>
Sent: 21 March 2025 09:07
To: Cauchi Kenneth at SCH; Tufigno Luca Andrea at SCH
Cc: Parrocca Balzan; Zaffarese Andre Rev; Farrugia Kurt at SCH; Borg Jonathan at SCH; Info; 

Catholic Cultural Heritage Commission
Subject: RE: Tkissir ta' miżieb antik - Knisja ta' Santu Rokku - Triq it-Tliet Knejjes Ħal Balzan - 

Region B Ref No: NPS 9/POL/1372/2025
Attachments: Photo 1.pdf; Photo 2.pdf

Good Morning, 
 
 
Trust this email finds you well, 
 
To let you know that the re-make of the water spout is ready, attached kindly find photos. 
 
Kind Regards, 
Stephania  
 

From: Cauchi Kenneth at SCH <kenneth.a.cauchi@gov.mt>  
Sent: 11 March 2025 18:10 
To: Tufigno Luca Andrea at SCH <luca.tufigno@gov.mt> 
Cc: parrocca.balzan@maltadiocese.org; Zaffarese Andre Rev <andre.zaffarese@maltadiocese.org>; Farrugia Kurt at SCH 
<kurt.e.farrugia@gov.mt>; Borg Jonathan at SCH <jonathan.e.borg@gov.mt>; Info <info@rmxltd.eu>; Catholic Cultural 
Heritage Commission <kpkk@maltadiocese.org> 
Subject: RE: Tkissir ta' miżieb antik - Knisja ta' Santu Rokku - Triq it-Tliet Knejjes Ħal Balzan - Region B Ref No: NPS 
9/POL/1372/2025 
 
Noted with thanks. It is recommended you call him rather then using emails.  
 
Regards, 
 
Kenneth Cauchi 
Head | Built Heritage Monitoring 
Heritage Planning Consultations and Built Heritage Monitoring 

 

SUPERINTENDENCE OF CULTURAL HERITAGE 
 
173, TRIQ SAN KRISTOFRU, VALLETTA, MALTA 
t 23950426| w www.schmalta.mt 
 
In the interest of environmental responsibility, please consider the necessity of printing this email.  

 

From: Tufigno Luca Andrea at SCH <luca.tufigno@gov.mt>  
Sent: Tuesday, 11 March 2025 15:36 
To: Cauchi Kenneth at SCH <kenneth.a.cauchi@gov.mt> 
Cc: parrocca.balzan@maltadiocese.org; Zaffarese Andre Rev <andre.zaffarese@maltadiocese.org>; Farrugia 
Kurt at SCH <kurt.e.farrugia@gov.mt>; Borg Jonathan at SCH <jonathan.e.borg@gov.mt>; info@rmxltd.eu; 
Catholic Cultural Heritage Commission <kpkk@maltadiocese.org> 
Subject: RE: Tkissir ta' miżieb antik - Knisja ta' Santu Rokku - Triq it-Tliet Knejjes Ħal Balzan - Region B Ref No: 
NPS 9/POL/1372/2025 
 
Dear Kenneth, 
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As discussed earlier, I have communicated with Mr  Micallef last week regarding the re-making of the water spout 
(mizieb).  
As per my communication, we have agreed that he is to coordinate with us prior to the installation of the recreated 
water spout, and Mr Micallef was meant to pass on the details of the stonemason working on it. 
I have not received these details. 
I have tried to call Mr Micallef earlier today but could not get in touch. 
 
Mr Micallef, please provide details of the mason as discussed last week so that we may monitor the recreation of 
the water spout to ensure this is a suitable replacement. You should have my details (my number is also below) 
should you need to get in touch. 
 
Regards, 
 
Luca Tufigno 
Executive Officer | Built Heritage Monitoring 
Heritage Planning Consultations and Built Heritage Monitoring 

 

SUPERINTENDENCE OF CULTURAL HERITAGE 
 
173, TRIQ SAN KRISTOFRU, VALLETTA, MALTA 
t 23950402| w www.schmalta.mt 
 
In the interest of environmental responsibility, please consider the necessity of printing this email.  

 

From: Cauchi Kenneth at SCH <kenneth.a.cauchi@gov.mt>  
Sent: Thursday, 27 February 2025 13:04 
To: Tufigno Luca Andrea at SCH <luca.tufigno@gov.mt> 
Cc: parrocca.balzan@maltadiocese.org; Zaffarese Andre Rev <andre.zaffarese@maltadiocese.org>; Farrugia 
Kurt at SCH <kurt.e.farrugia@gov.mt>; Borg Jonathan at SCH <jonathan.e.borg@gov.mt>; Tufigno Luca 
Andrea at SCH <luca.tufigno@gov.mt>; info@rmxltd.eu; Catholic Cultural Heritage Commission 
<kpkk@maltadiocese.org> 
Subject: RE: Tkissir ta' miżieb antik - Knisja ta' Santu Rokku - Triq it-Tliet Knejjes Ħal Balzan - Region B Ref No: 
NPS 9/POL/1372/2025 
 
Luca.  
 
KPKK have formally delegated SCH today to follow last week’s incident in capƟon.  
 
Please communicate by phone with Mr Robert Micallef (mob no 9949 8550) to set an appointment to view the works in 
progress before it is installed in situ.  
 
Please keep KPKK in copy.  
 
Sincerely,  
 
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

 

From: Cauchi Kenneth at SCH  
Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2025 12:29 PM 
To: Catholic Cultural Heritage Commission <kpkk@maltadiocese.org> 
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Cc: parrocca.balzan@maltadiocese.org; Zaffarese Andre Rev <andre.zaffarese@maltadiocese.org>; Farrugia Kurt at SCH 
<kurt.e.farrugia@gov.mt>; Borg Jonathan at SCH <jonathan.e.borg@gov.mt>; Tufigno Luca Andrea at SCH 
<luca.tufigno@gov.mt>; info@rmxltd.eu 
Subject: RE: Tkissir ta' miżieb antik - Knisja ta' Santu Rokku - Triq it-Tliet Knejjes Ħal Balzan - Region B Ref No: NPS 
9/POL/1372/2025 
 
AƩn KPKK. 
 
No formal acknowledgement has as yet been received from the KPKK re the case in capƟon.  
 
To safeguard your interest, you may wish to liaise with Mr Robert Micallef (mob no 9949 8550) and in copy who appears 
to have (without informing) accessed the rooŌop of the site in capƟon, taken measurements, and commissioned works 
on the replacement of the damaged water spout. 
 
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
Sent: Thursday, February 20, 2025 5:09 PM 
To: info@rmxltd.eu 
Cc: Catholic Cultural Heritage Commission <kpkk@maltadiocese.org>; parrocca.balzan@maltadiocese.org; Zaffarese 
Andre Rev <andre.zaffarese@maltadiocese.org>; Farrugia Kurt at SCH <kurt.e.farrugia@gov.mt>; Borg Jonathan at SCH 
<jonathan.e.borg@gov.mt>; Tufigno Luca Andrea at SCH <luca.tufigno@gov.mt> 
Subject: Tkissir ta' miżieb antik - Knisja ta' Santu Rokku - Triq it-Tliet Knejjes Ħal Balzan - Region B Ref No: NPS 
9/POL/1372/2025 
 
Għażiż Sur Micallef,  
 
Nirreferi għat-telefonta li kellna iktar kmieni llum b’riferenza għall-dak fit-Ɵtlu ta’ din il-komunikazzjoni.  
 
Is-Sovrintendenza tal-Patrimonju Kulturali (SCH) Ɵrrakkomanda li ssir kopja idenƟka bil-ġebla tal-franka, għall-miżieb li 
hemm fuq l-oppost tal-binja tal-kappella. 
 
Irid jintlaħaq qbil mal-kuraturi pro tempore tal-kappella (Kappillan Parroċċa Balzan – hawn ikkupjat) biex jingħata 
permess għall-aċċess għal-bejt biex jiƫeħed moll bil-qisien neċessarji biex issir it-tali kopja rikjetsta. Il-kopja trid issir 
mill-aktar fis possibbli u tkun għas sodisfazzjon għall-parƟjiet li jidhru f din il-komunikazzjoni. L-SCH qed Ɵbgħat ritraƩ 
tal-miżieb tan-naħa opposta tal-kappella li bħalu għandha tkun it-tali kopja. Napprezzaw risposta mill-aktar fis possibbli 
biex ngħalqu dan il-każ. KuntaƩ Ɵegħi f każ ta’ diffilkulta huwa 7909 4086.  
 
Nirringrazzjak tal-aƩenzjoni u nselli għalik.  
 
Saħħiet 
 
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

 

______________________________  

Stephania Aquilina | RMX Ltd 
 

To help protect you r priv acy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.
Logo

 
Email: admin@rmxltd.eu  
Address: Xendent Yard, Ibragg Road, Ibragg SWQ2039  
Contact: +35621380975 /  
Facebook: https://www.facebook.com/excavation.trenching 


